
           

TURA Regular Public Meeting Notice and Agenda
January 8, 2014 - 5:30 PM

Tillamook City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: TURA Regular Board Minutes of December 18, 2013 (MOTION)
 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: $1,174.97 (MOTION)
 

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REPORT: November 30, 2013 
 

PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS: Public Concerns/Comments (5 minute limitation).
 

NEW BUSINESS:
 

1.   TURA Bylaws Discussion RE: Council Appointments
 

2.   Resolution 2014-01 Amending Bylaws Council Terms (MOTION)
 

PENDING BUSINESS:
 

1.   Recommendation from the Proposal and Justification Committee on 1st Quarter Grant-Loan Applications
 

2.   2014 Committee Appointments
 

3.   Urban Designer Scope of Work and Advertisement
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES: None
 

CORRESPONDENCE/INFORMATION:
 

1.   Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Final Audit
 

2.   Copy of Public Notice for 2013 Annual Report

Posted :January 6, 2014 * www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall *  
Page 1 of 2 

 
Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141

Board Chairman Dave Schrom, Vice Chair Ruth LaFrance, Carolyn Decker, Alene Allen, Suzanne Weber, Cheryl Davy, Doug Henson
Administrator: Paul Wyntergreen, Executive Assistant: Debbi Reeves

  



2.   Copy of Public Notice for 2013 Annual Report
 

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON- AGENDA ITEMS:
 

MEETING SCHEDULE:
Streetscapes
Committee

Noon -January 14, 2014 & February 11,
2014

City
Hall

TURA Audit Meeting 5:30 p.m. - January 21, 2014 City
Hall

City Council 7:00 p.m. - January 21, 2014 City
Hall

Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. - February 6, 2014 City
Hall

TURA Board Meeting 5:30 p.m. - February 12, 2014 City
Hall

 

ADJOURNMENT:
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting
location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager of Tillamook at 503-842-2472 should special
accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay

Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TDD) OR 1-800-648-4442 (VOICE)
 

Posted :January 6, 2014 * www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall *  
Page 2 of 2 

 
Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141

Board Chairman Dave Schrom, Vice Chair Ruth LaFrance, Carolyn Decker, Alene Allen, Suzanne Weber, Cheryl Davy, Doug Henson
Administrator: Paul Wyntergreen, Executive Assistant: Debbi Reeves

  



           

TURA Special Meeting Public Notice and Agenda
Tuesday, January 21, 2014 - 5:30 PM

City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook, Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
 

BUSINESS:
 

1. Presentation of Final Audit for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 from Tanya Moffitt, Merina & Company 
 

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON- AGENDA ITEMS:
 

ADJOURNMENT
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting
location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager of Tillamook at 503-842-2472 should special
accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay

Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TDD) OR 1-800-648-4442 (VOICE)

Posted :January 13, 2014
Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall *

 
Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141

Board Chairman Dave Schrom, Vice Chair Ruth LaFrance, Carolyn Decker, Alene Allen, Suzanne Weber, Cheryl Davy, Doug Henson
Administrator: Paul Wyntergreen, Executive Assistant: Debbi Reeves

  



           

TURA Regular Board Meeting Public Notice and Agenda
February 12, 2014 - 5:30 PM

Tillamook City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Meeting January 8, 2014 & Special Meeting January 21, 2014
 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: $16,936.49
 

REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT: December 31, 2013
 

PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
 

NEW BUSINESS:
 

1. Access for JT's and Mar Clair after ODOT Project and Hoquarton House Project - Discussion and Update
 

2. One Way Traffic Plans for 2nd Street - Mayor Weber
 

3.   Retirement of Attorney Jeannette Launer and Legal Services
 

4.   TURA Parking Lot - Renewal of Agreement with the City
 

5. Coliseum Theatre - Discussion
 

PENDING BUSINESS:
 

1. Todd Bouchard - OBB Partners V, LLC - Update 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES:
 

1.   2nd Street Pilot Project Recommendation - Committee Chair Ruth LaFrance and Streetscapes Committee
 

Posted :February 5, 2014 * www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall *  
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
Board Chairman Dave Schrom, Vice Chair Ruth LaFrance, Carolyn Decker, Alene Allen, Suzanne Weber, Cheryl Davy, Doug Henson

TURA Administrator: Paul Wyntergreen, Executive Assistant: Debbi Reeves

  



CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION:
 

1.   Pelican Brewing Company 2013 Labor Targets
 

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON- AGENDA ITEMS:
 

MEETING SCHEDULE: Next Regular TURA meeting - March 12, 2014

 

ADJOURNMENT
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660.
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager of Tillamook at

503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing
impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TDD) OR 1-800-648-4442 (VOICE)

 

Posted :February 5, 2014 * www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall *  
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
Board Chairman Dave Schrom, Vice Chair Ruth LaFrance, Carolyn Decker, Alene Allen, Suzanne Weber, Cheryl Davy, Doug Henson

TURA Administrator: Paul Wyntergreen, Executive Assistant: Debbi Reeves

  



           

TURA Study Session Public Notice
February 18, 2014 - 9:00 AM

Coliseum Theatre – 310 Main Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
 

BUSINESS:  Walk Through and Discussion of theatre building
 

ADJOURNMENT
 

 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660.
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager of Tillamook at

503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing
impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TDD) OR 1-800-648-4442 (VOICE)

 

Posted : February 13, 2014  * www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall *  
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
Board Chairman Dave Schrom, Vice Chair Ruth LaFrance, Carolyn Decker, Alene Allen, Suzanne Weber, Cheryl Davy, Doug Henson

TURA Administrator: Paul Wyntergreen, Executive Assistant: Debbi Reeves

  



           

TURA Regular Board Meeting Public Notice and Agenda
March 12, 2014 - 5:30 PM

Tillamook City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: February 12, 2014 and February 18, 2014 (Study Session)
APPROVAL OF BILLS:  $38,067.22
REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT: January 31, 2014
PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
PRESENTATIONS:

1. Ford Institute Leadership Program - Members of the Communication Team
NEW BUSINESS:

1.   Supplemental Budget 2013-2014 - Resolution 2014-02
2. Beautification Committee and TURA Future Planning - Discussion
3. Coliseum Theatre - Discussion
4. Oregon Main Street Performing Main Street - Discussion 
5. Oregon Heritage Diamonds In The Rough Grant - Discussion

PENDING BUSINESS:
1.   OBB Partners V, LLC - Grant Loan Contracts
2.   Ray Hartford, Local Dog House Blade Sign Application - Proposal and Justification Committee

Recommendation 
3.   Legal Services - Discussion

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES:
1. Report from Streetscapes Committee meeting on March 11, 2014

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION:
1.   Letter to Marilyn Saito - Awning 

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON- AGENDA ITEMS:
MEETING SCHEDULE: Streetscapes Committee - April 8, 2014 and TURA Regular Meeting - April 9, 2014
ADJOURNMENT

 This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons
with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager of Tillamook at 503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing

impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
 

Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el
testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos

Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del administrador de la ciudad deben ser
adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al

1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or 1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :March 10, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
Board Chairman Dave Schrom, Vice Chair Ruth LaFrance, Carolyn Decker, Alene Allen, Suzanne Weber, Cheryl Davy, Doug Henson

Administrator: Paul Wyntergreen, Executive Assistant: Debbi Reeves

  



           

TURA Regular Board Meeting Public Notice and Agenda
April 9, 2014 - 5:30 PM

Tillamook City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  March 12, 2014
APPROVAL OF BILLS: $13,153.69
REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT:  February 28, 2014
PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
NEW BUSINESS:

1.   Oregon Main Street Application Progress - Ruth LaFrance
2.   Tillamook Branding

PENDING BUSINESS:
1.   IOOF Building Compliance Review Committee

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES:
1.   Hoquarton House Project Update
2.   Streetscapes Committee Report

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION:
1.   OBB Partners Contracts - Update on progress
2.   Coliseum Theatre Letter

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON- AGENDA ITEMS:
MEETING SCHEDULE: Streetscapes Committee - May 13, 2014; TURA Board Meeting - May 14, 2014
ADJOURNMENT

 This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons
with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager of Tillamook at 503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing

impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
 

Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el
testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos

Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del administrador de la ciudad deben ser
adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al

1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or 1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :April 3, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
Board Chairman Dave Schrom, Vice Chair Ruth LaFrance, Carolyn Decker, Alene Allen, Suzanne Weber, Cheryl Davy, Doug Henson

Administrator: Paul Wyntergreen, Executive Assistant: Debbi Reeves

  



           

TURA Regular Board Meeting Public Notice and Agenda
May 14, 2014 - 5:30 PM

Tillamook City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
 

BOARD APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 9, 2014
 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: $159,277.08
 

1.   Approval of Disbursement: $8,280.00 for 2nd Street Pilot project benches - Disbursement from TLC
Line of Credit #154

 

REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT: March 31, 2014
 

PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
 

NEW BUSINESS:
 

1. City and TURA Color Palettes - Discussion
 

2. Additional Trash Receptacles for Town Center - Discussion 
 

PENDING BUSINESS:
 

1. OBB Partners V Contracts - Update on progress
 

2. Accounting Services - Discussion

 This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager of
Tillamook at 503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442

(VOICE)
 

Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del

administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :May 7, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141

  



 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES:
 

1. Streetscapes Committee - Update
 

2. Hoquarton House - Update
 

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION:
 

1.   Grand Opening Ceremony for Coatsville Park - May 17, 2014
 

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
 

MEETING SCHEDULE:
City Council May 19, 2014 City Hall - 7:00 pm
Beautification Committee June 2, 2014 City Hall - 9:00 am
City Council June 2, 2014 City Hall - 7:00 pm
Planning Commission June 5, 2014 City Hall - 7:00 pm
Streetscapes Committee June 10, 2014 City Hall
TURA Board Meeting June 11, 2014 City Hall - 5:30 pm
TURA Budget Hearing June 11, 2014 City Hall - 5:30 pm
 

ADJOURNMENT
 

 This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager of
Tillamook at 503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442

(VOICE)
 

Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del

administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :May 7, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141

  



           

TURA Budget Hearing and Regular Board Meeting
Public Notice and Agenda

June 11, 2014 - 5:30 PM
Tillamook City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141

             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
 

1.   Budget Hearing for Fiscal Year 2014-2015
 

2. Adoption of FY 2014-2015 Budget - MOTION
 

3.   Resolution 2014-04 - Adopting the Budget for FY 2014-2015 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: May 14, 2014
 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: $3,153.46
 

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT: April 30, 2014
 

PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
 

NEW BUSINESS:
 

1. Bike Skate Park Presentation - Aaron Palter
 

2. TLC Line of Credit Revision - Discussion & Possible Motion
 

PENDING BUSINESS:
 

1.   Town Center Trash Receptacles Discussion

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at
503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del
administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Page 1 of 2         Posted :June 5, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
 

  



 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES:
 

1. Streetscapes Committee Report
 

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION:
 

1.   Hoquarton House Engineering Report
 

2.   Saito Letter #2
 

3.   Accountant Services Letter
 

4.   EDC Annual Dinner Invitation
 

5.   Coatsville Park Thank You
 

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON- AGENDA ITEMS:
 

MEETING SCHEDULE: 
City Council City Hall June 16, 2014 @ 7:00 pm
Planning Commission City Hall July 3, 2014 @ 7:00 pm
City Council City Hall July 7 & 21, 2014 @ 7:00 pm
Beautification Committee City Hall July 7, 2014 @ 9:00 am
Streetscapes Committee City Hall July 8, 2014 @ 9:30 am
TURA Board Meeting City Hall July 9, 2014 @ 5:30 pm

 

ADJOURNMENT
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at
503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del
administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Page 2 of 2         Posted :June 5, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
 

  



           

TURA Regular Board Meeting Public Notice and Agenda
July 9, 2014 - 5:30 PM

Tillamook City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: June 11, 2014
 

APPROVAL OF BILLS:
 

REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT: May 31, 2014
 

PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
 

NEW BUSINESS: None
 

PENDING BUSINESS:
 

1.   Bike Skate Park - Aaron Palter (tabled from June meeting)
 

2.   TLC Line of Credit Revisions (tabled from June meeting)
 

3.   Town Center Trash Receptacles - Ruth LaFrance and Suzanne Weber (tabled from June meeting)
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES:
 

1. Streetscapes Committee Meeting Report - July 8, 2014
 

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION: None
 

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON- AGENDA ITEMS:
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at
503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del
administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :June 30, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
 

  



MEETING SCHEDULE:
City Council City Hall July 21, 2014 @ 7:00 p.m.
Beautification Committee City Hall August 4, 2014 @ 9:00 a.m.
City Council City Hall August 4, 2014 @ 7:00 p.m.
Planning Commission City Hall August 7, 2014 @ 7:00 p.m.
Streetscapes Committee City Hall August 12, 2014 @ 9:30 a.m.
TURA Board Meeting City Hall August 13, 2014 @ 5:30 p.m.
City Council City Hall August 18, 2014 @ 7:00 p.m.
 

ADJOURNMENT
 

 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at
503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del
administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :June 30, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
 

  



           

TURA Regular Board Meeting Public Notice and Agenda
August 13, 2014 - 5:30 PM

Tillamook City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: July 9, 2014
 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: $807.39
 

REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT: June 30, 2014
 

PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
 

NEW BUSINESS: None
 

PENDING BUSINESS:
 

1. Changes to Line Of Credit at TLC Credit Union Verbal Report - Debbi Reeves, Executive Assistant
 

2. Financial Planning Discussion
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES:
 

1. Streetscapes Committee Verbal Report
 

2.   Bike Skate Park Report - Paul Wyntergreen, TURA Administrator
 

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION: None
 

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON- AGENDA ITEMS:
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at
503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del
administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :August 11, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
 

  



MEETING SCHEDULE:
Streetscapes Committee - September 9, 2014
TURA Board Meeting - September 10, 2014
 

ADJOURNMENT
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at
503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del
administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :August 11, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
 

  



           

TURA Regular Board Meeting Public Notice and Agenda
September 10, 2014 - 5:30 PM

Tillamook City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: August 13, 2014
 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: $102.32
 

REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT: July 31, 2014
 

PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
 

NEW BUSINESS: None
 

PENDING BUSINESS:
 

1.   Bench Sponsorship Program - Final Approval
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES:
 

1.   Streetscapes Committee Report - Notes from August meeting
 

2. Hoquarton House Project Update
 

3. OBB Partners Project Update
 

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION:
 

1.   2014 Oregon Main Street Conference in McMinnville OR
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at
503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del
administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :September 4, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
 

  



2.   Joint Branding Workshop - September 30, 2014 - 5:00 p.m. at City Hall 
 

3.   Reminder to Prepare for Financial Planning Workshop in October 
 

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON- AGENDA ITEMS:
 

MEETING SCHEDULE:
City Council 7:00 p.m. - September 15, 2014 City Hall
Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. - September 18, 2014 City Hall
Branding Workshop 5:00 p.m. - September 30, 2014 City Hall
Oregon Main Street Conference October 1 - 3, 2014 McMinnville, OR
Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. - October 2, 2014 City Hall
Beautification Committee 9:00 a.m. - October 6, 2014 City Hall
City Council 7:00 p.m. - October 6, 2014 City Hall
TURA Board Meeting 5:30 p.m. - October 8, 2014 City Hall
Streetscapes Committee 9:30 a.m. - October 14, 2014 City Hall

 

ADJOURNMENT
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at
503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del
administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :September 4, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
 

  



           

TURA Regular Board Meeting Public Notice and Agenda
October 8, 2014 - 5:30 PM

Tillamook City Hall – 210 Laurel Avenue – Tillamook Oregon 97141
             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: September 10, 2014
 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: $12,662.46
 

REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT: August 31, 2014
 

PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
 

NEW BUSINESS:
 

1.   Memorandum of Understanding - Branding Strategy
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES:
 

1. Hoquarton House Update
 

2. OBB Partners-Todd Bouchard
 

3.   Bike Skate Park Update from Aaron Palter
 

4. Oregon Main Street Conference Report - Suzanne Weber and Cheryl Davy
 

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION:
 

1.   US Bank RE: Audit Fee
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at
503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del
administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :October 6, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
 

  



2.   City Resolution 1675 - Color Palette
 

PENDING BUSINESS:
 

1.   Financial Planning
 

2.   Shiela Zerngast Application for Coliseum Theater - Proposal and Justification Committee
 

3.   2nd Street Alley Gate Request for Proposal
 

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD/NON- AGENDA ITEMS:
 

MEETING SCHEDULE:
October 14, 2014 @ 9:30 AM Streetscapes Committee City Hall
October 20, 2014 @ 7:00 PM City Council City Hall
November 3, 2014 @ 7:00 PM City Council City Hall
November 6, 2014 @ 7:00 PM Planning Commission City Hall
November 11, 2014 @ 9:30 AM (Veteran's Day - will be rescheduled) Streetscapes City Hall
November 12, 2014 @ 5:30 PM TURA Board Meeting City Hall

 

ADJOURNMENT
 

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at
503-842-2472 should special accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del
Comité. El comité anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del
administrador de la ciudad deben ser adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or
1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

Posted :October 6, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov *  Tillamook City Hall * 
 

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141
 

  



           

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency
Agenda and Public Meeting Notice

November 12, 2014 - 5:30 p.m.
Tillamook City Hall - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook OR 97141

www.tillamookor.gov/urban-renewal
 

             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES - October 8, 2014
APPROVAL OF THE BILLS - $1,612.53 
REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - September 30, 2014
PUBLIC NON-AGENDA ITEMS
NEW BUSINESS

1.   Draft Intergovernmental Agreement - Bike Skate Park
2.   3rd Street Improvement Project

PENDING BUSINESS
1.   2nd Street Alley Gate Contract
2.   Financial Planning and Priorities

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES
1. Hoquarton House
2.   OBB Partners V
3.   Coliseum Theater
4. Bike Skate Park Project

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION
1.   Tillamook Co Assessor 2014-2015 Tax Summary

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD – Non-Agenda Items
ADJOURNMENT
Upcoming Meetings For: Date: Time: Location:
Tillamook City Council Regular Session Nov 17, 2014 & Dec 1, 2014 7:00 p.m. City Hall--Council Chamber
Planning Commission Dec 4, 2014 7:00 p.m. City Hall--Council Chamber
Beautification Committee Dec 1, 2014 9:00 a.m. City Hall--Council Chamber
Tillamook Urban Renewal Board Meeting Dec 10, 2014 5:30 p.m. City Hall--Council Chamber
Tillamook City Council Regular Session Dec 15, 2014 7:00 p.m. City Hall--Council Chamber

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at 503-842-2472 should special
accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del Comité. El comité
anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del administrador de la ciudad deben ser
adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or 1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Posted :November 6, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov/urban-renewal *  Tillamook City Hall * 

 
Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141

  

Page 1 of 39



           

Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency
Agenda and Public Meeting Notice

December 10, 2014 - 5:30 p.m.
Tillamook City Hall - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook OR 97141

www.tillamookor.gov/urban-renewal
 

             

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES - November 12, 2014 (MOTION)
APPROVAL OF THE BILLS

1.   Monthly Bills - $10,865.37 (MOTION)
2.   Coliseum Theater Reimbursement Request - Contract Committee

Recommendation Payment of $10,961.78 (MOTION)
REVIEW OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - October 31, 2014
PUBLIC NON-AGENDA 
NEW BUSINESS

1.   Coliseum Theater Lien Position - Shiela Zerngast (POSSIBLE MOTION)
2.   2013-2014 Annual Report - Draft (POSSIBLE MOTION)

PENDING BUSINESS
1.   Schedule Workshop Date for Alley Gate

COMMITTEE REPORTS AND PROJECT UPDATES
1. Bike Skatepark - Update by Paul Wyntergreen
2. Hoquarton House - Update
3.   OBB Partners - Update

CORRESPONDENCE AND INFORMATION
1.   Final Audit for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 - Review in January 2015
2.   Officer Elections and Committee Selections in January - Memo
3.   Refund from Tillamook County RE 3rd Street Improvement Project

CONCERNS OF THE BOARD – Non-Agenda Items
ADJOURNMENT

Upcoming Meetings For: Date: Time: Location:
Tillamook City Council Regular Session December 15, 2014 * January 5, 2015 7:00 p.m. City Hall--Council Chamber

Planning Commission January 8, 2015  7:00 p.m. City Hall--Council Chamber

Beautification Committee January 5, 2015 9:00 a.m. City Hall--Council Chamber

Tillamook Urban Renewal Board Meeting January 14, 2015 5:30 p.m. City Hall--Council Chamber

Tillamook City Council Regular Session January 20, 2015 7:00 p.m. City Hall--Council Chamber

This is a public meeting per ORS Chapter 192. The Board reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session per ORS 192.660. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. Please contact the office of the City Manager at 503-842-2472 should special
accommodations be required for citizens with visual or hearing impairment. Persons with hearing impairments may contact the Oregon Relay Service at 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) OR 1-800-848-4442 (VOICE)
Se anima a los ciudadanos que tengan interés en el tema (s) del orden del día para asistir a esta reunión es una reunión pública por Estatutos Revisados de Oregon 192, con el testimonio público permitió, una vez reconocido por el Presidente del Comité. El comité
anteriormente se reserva el derecho celebrar una sesión ejecutiva por los Estatutos Revisados de Oregon Capítulo 192.660.  El Ayuntamiento es accesible a discapacitados. Por favor, póngase en contacto con la oficina del administrador de la ciudad deben ser
adaptaciones especiales requerida. Los ciudadanos con impedimentos visuales o manuales pueden comunicarse con el Servicio de Retransmisión de Oregon llamando al 1-800-648-3458 (TTY) or 1-800-848-4442 (VOZ).

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
Posted :December 8, 2014 * Website: www.tillamookor.gov/urban-renewal *  Tillamook City Hall * 

 
Tillamook Urban Renewal Agency - 210 Laurel Avenue - Tillamook, OR  97141

  


	01082014 TURA
	01212014 TURA Special Mtg
	02122014 TURA
	02182014 TURA Study Session
	03122014 TURA
	04092014 TURA
	05142014 TURA
	06112014 TURA
	07092014 TURA
	08132014 TURA
	09102014 TURA
	10082014 TURA
	11122014 TURA
	12102014 TURA



